ADDENDUM
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
REGULAR MEETING, NOVEMBER 18, 2014

TO: Lafayette County School Board
FROM: Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Addendum to Agenda for regular school board meeting on November 18, 2014

3. CONSENTITEMS
3.01 Personnel: (c) Resignations
(d) Recommendations — Instructional

Substitute Worker

3.02 Approve request for Garrett Hunt to attend school in Lafayette County for the
remainder of the 2014-2015 school year

ACTION ITEMS

4,10 Approve Parallel Path Affiliate Agreement between Smart Horizons Career Online
High School, LLC and Lafayette School District




ADDENDUM - CONSENT AGENDA
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
NOVEMBER 18, 2014

CONSENT ITEMS

3.01 Personnel: (c) Resignation — Accept letter of resignation from Reba Hurst, Food Service
Manager, effective November 14, 2014.

Accept resignation from Joyce Pittman, Food Service Worker, effective November 10,
2014.

(d) Recommendations — Instructional — Approve the instructional personnel listed below as
substitute teachers in the Alternative Education Program at Lafayette High School:

James Blankenship
Daryl Fletcher
Lori Sadler

Recommendations — Substitute Worker — Approve Barbara Folds to serve as a substitute
food service worker and substitute custodian for the remainder of the 2014-2015 school

year.

3.02 Approve request for Garrett Hunt to attend school in Lafayette County for the remainder
of the 2014-2015 school year.

THE SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE ABOVE LISTED CONSENT ITEMS.




